O, CONSERVATION COMMISSIC .4
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Mr. J. B, Fapteins, the Commission's District ingi-
neer in ths Santa Pe office, has formulated the following
Plugging progran which sust be cemplied with in plugging
the subject well:

Pilace cement fyom total depth (approxi~
mataly 5103 fest) to 4600 feet, using 60 sacks
of cament.

741l the hole with henvy plugging mud,

Placse 3 cament plug fxom §00 fest to 350 fest,

Piase a 10-aaek cemamt at the surface with a
gmmmmumwa
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O. CONSERVATION COMMISSIC .
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

»
'

September 7, 1961

the plugying of the welil as 4t is being accomplished.
Me. Xaptsink will be glad €0 assist you or your coatrac-
tox 4in any way.

Very truly yours,

AICHARD 8., MORRIS

Special Assistant

General

R3N/enr



Pra

“
-

et
Ny

y
k*

2 e

woo

L med




